MiMoMax Wireless Limited
540 Wairakei Rd
Christchurch 8053

New Zealand

Date: 15 Jan 2020

To:  Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Mimomax Wireless Limited

FCC ID: XMK-MMXTRNBO005
Confidentiality Request

To whom it may concern,

Mimao ...

This letter is to comply with 47 CFR 0.457 and 0.459 pertaining to confidentiality
material. MiMoMax Wireless Limited requested that the following documents
regarding this submission for FCC ID: XMK-MMXTRNBO005 be kept confidential.

Exhibit Type File Name

Block Diagram Tornado800MHz Diagram.pdf

Schematics and PCB layout Tornado800MHz Schematic&PCBlayout.pdf
Operational Description Tornado Operational Description.pdf

Part list Tornado800MHz BOM.pdf

Those documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related
information about the product which MiMoMax Wireless Limited considers to be
confidential proprietary, a custom design and, otherwise, not releasable to the
general public. Since this design is a basis form which future technological products
will evolve, MiMoMax Wireless Limited considers this information would be of benefit
to its competitors, and that the disclosure of the information in these documents
would give competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

Yours sincerely
Signatory:

Leme,

Contact name: Doug McConnell

Title: Chief Technology Officer

Tel: +64 21 312766

Email: doug.mcconnell@mimomax.com
Company name: MiMoMax Wireless Limited



